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DASS GUPTA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of,
M/s Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s Prayagraj Power
Generation Company Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2017, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company




as at 31st March, 2017, its changes in Equity, its loss and its Cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure-A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, as may be applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 4 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in Annexure B.
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its financial statements as
to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) during the period
from 8" November 2016 to 30" December 2016 and these details are in
accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

For Dass Gupta & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 000112N -

N )

Place: Delhi
Date :28.05.2017

(Membership No. 097890)



* ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT*

CANNEAVRE-A 1) L N e, — — — —™— ™ — —————

(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even date.)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:-

(i) (a) Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Company has a phased program of physical verification of its fixed assets which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. The management during the year has physically verified major fixed assets and no
material discrepancy were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are
held in the name of the Company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Inventory has been physically verified by the
management during the year, according to information and explanation given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records.

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Company has not granted any loan, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms and other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Since there are no such loans, the comments regarding terms and conditions,
repayment of the principal amount & interest thereon and overdue amount are not
required.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any loans and investments during the year, Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of

the Order is not applicable.
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(v)

(vi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, company has not accepted any deposits
from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to
The Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2014 made by Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records u/s 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not however, made a detailed examination of these records.

(vii) a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the

Nature of Amount Fo h ispute |
Name of the Statute S which the L ARl sprtals
Dues (In Rs.) pending
amount relates

UttarPradeshTaxon— = m - =L T

Entry of Goods into local '
X Entry Tax 2011-17 28,68,70,376/-* | Hon’ble Supreme Court
areas (Amendment Act,
2008) '
—— T [|Av.201213 | 3,72,58120/- |
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax | A.Y. 2013-14 5,49,59,310/- CIT (Appeals), Lucknow
| A.Y.2014-15 2,42,59,380/-

company examined by us, in our opinion, the company has generally been regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, and any other material statutory dues applicable to it. There were no arrears of
such dues at the yearend which have remain outstanding for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and
records examined by us, the particulars of dues in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty, Custom Duty and value added tax, which has not been deposited on
account of any dispute is as under:

| " Pperiodfor |

*+ Qut of this, Rs. 28,29,84,830/- has been depositéd_ and Bank Guarantee given for Rs.

38,85,546/- under protest against this liability.




(viii) Based on the audit procedures and on the information and explanations given to us and as
per the books and records examined by us, we are of the opinion that the company has

defaulted in repayment of dues of bank and financial institution as per following details:-

S.No. Particulars Amount of Period of Default Rema
defalut as on rks
Balance Sheet
Date (Rs.)
From Banks:
1 Andhra Bank 128,346,938 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
2 Bank of Baroda 78,094,843 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
3 Bank of India 219,190,585 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 --
4 Canara Bank 117,135,100 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
5 Corporation Bank 120,295,941 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 --
6 Indian Oversees Bank 201,612,429 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 --
7 Indian Bank 87,490,603 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 --
8 IDBI Bank 159,394,697 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
9 Punjab National Bank 234,745,456 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
10 Oriental Bank of Commerce 104,466,303 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
" 11 | State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur 81,315,523 | 31.01.2017t031.03.2017 | -
12 State Bank of Hydrabad 79,044,668 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
13 State Bank of India o 1,048,917,026 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 --
" 14 | Union Bank of India 160,109,459 | 31.01.2017t031.03.2017 | -
15 United Bank of India 66,807,854 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
16 UCO Bank 115,685,057 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
Erom Financial Institution
= L&T Infrastructure Finance Co. Ltd. 108,734,961 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 -
"~ 2 | India Infrastructure Finance Co. (UK) Ltd. 100,163,901 | 31.01.20171031.03.2017 | -
) PTC India Financial Services Co. Ltd. 94,730,653 | 31.01.2017 to 31.03.2017 - |
C Erom Others
1 LIC OF India 949,924,639 | 31.01.2016 to 31.03.2017 -
B Total 4,256,206,636

(ix)

The Company has raised Term loans from various Banks and financial institution during the
year. Based on the audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the
management, the proceeds of terms loans so raised are applied for the purposes for which
they are raised.




(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided managerial remuneration
during the year under concern, Accordingly paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has made private placement of shares which
are in compliance with section 42 of the Companies Act’2013. :

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us and based on
our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has used the amount raised
for the purpose for which the funds were raised.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xvi) Based on the examination of the books of account and related records and according to

the information and explanations given to us, company has not required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.




Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Prayagraj
power Generation Company Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (/ICAV). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
uGuidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.




Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
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reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Dass Gupta & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

Place: Delhi ( CA Pankaj Mangal) -
Date :28.05.2017 (Partner) —2=
(Membership No. 097890)



PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017

(Amount in Rs)
. As on 31 March As on 31 March As on 1 April 2015
Particulars No 2017 2016
I) Assets
(1) Non Current assets
(a) Property ,Plant and Equipment 2 107,744,897,483 65,065,169,543 1,228,995,268
(b) Capital Work in Progress 3 43,525,890,718 75,444,226,718 120,000,918,349
(c ) Financial Assets
(i) Other Financial assets 4 87,403,558 62,615,540 159,231,091
(d) Other non current Assets S 153,371,603 67,184,875 57,390,405
151,511,563,362 140,639,196,676 121,446,535,113
{2 ) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 6 781,817,445 290,629,593 188,511,579
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivable 7 5,499,955,081 1,010,150,430
(iiy Cash and Cash equivalents 8 236,672,272 472,404,335 1,427,551,848
(i) Other Bank Balances 9 44,730,800 15,660,887 300,000,000
(iv) Other Financial assets 10 835,015,934 1,608,589,174 505,080,000
{c) Current Tax assets (Net) 11 52,637,027 50,415,067 47,253,981
{d) Other Current Assets 12 1,540,323,589 1,077,820,265 1,821,278,479
§,991,152,148 4,525,009,751 4,280 ,675,887
- Total Assets:- 160,502,715,510 145,164,866,427 125,736,211,000
(1) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 13 26,091,898,000 25,731,898,000 25,031,898,000
{b) Other Equity [2,030,268,1497] 3,362,692,158 3,804,219,496
24,061,629,603 29,094,590,188 28,836,117,496
(2) Non Current Liabilities
(a) Finanocial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 110,712,902,997 101,061,572,031 82,580,652,837
(i) Other Financial Liabilities 15 5,266,598,303 5,153,588,912 2,254,891,955
(b) Provisions 16 7,017,352 4,748,063 3,788,247
(c ) Other non current liabilitics 17 1,759,332,136 2,480,713,094 1.690,699,428
117,745,850,788 108,700,622,100 86.530.032.466—
{3 ) Current Liabilities i
(a) Finanoial Liabilitics
{i) Borrowings 18 1,060,363,933 5,000,000,000
(i) Other Financial Liabilitics 19 18,609,547,780 6,278,434,773 5,342,020,499
(b) Other Current Liabilitics 20 85,010,106 30,347,441 27,415,300
{c) Short Term Provisions 21 677,233 508,022 625,238
T 18,695,235,119 7,369,654,169 | 10,370,061,037
Total Equity and Liabilities :- _':___|_ 160,502,715,510 | 145,164,866,426 12&135.22._6_0_2

{Pankaj
Partner
M.No. 097890

Place: Delhi
Dated: 28.05.2017

Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statement
The accompanying notes referred ab

2:42

As per our Report of even date attached
For Dass Gupta & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.N. 000112N-
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(Suren Jain)
Director
DIN 00011026

{Rajecv Kumar)

Company Secretary
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Forrand on behalf of the board
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Executive Chairman
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(Manoj Gaur)
Director
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2017

(Amount in Rs)
Note | For the period ended For the period ended
i iy No March 2017 March 2016
Revenue lrom operations 22 16,923,186,218 584,492,814
Other income 23 711,772,873 370,675,852
Total Income (1+2) 17,634,959,091 955,168,666
Expenses:
(a) Cost of materials consumed 24 10,645,990,055 179,970,763
(b) Employee benefits expense 25 415,800,417 27,256,156
(c) Finance costs 26 9,489,724,943 1,004,718,579
(d) Depreciation and amortization Expense 27 2,338,494,988 153,711,837
(e) Other expenses 28 205,589,221 45,861,260
Total expenses 23,095,599,624 1,411,518,594
Profit/(Loss) before tax (5,460,640,532) (456,349,928)
Tax expense:
(i) Current tax
(ii) Deferred tax
Total tax expenses (1)+(ii)
Profit/ (loss) after Tax (5,460,640,532) (456,349,928)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (20,022) 765,590
Total Other comprehensive income (20,022) 765,590
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (8,460,660,554) (455,584,338)
Earnings per Equity Share
(i) Basic (2.09) (0.18)
(1) Diluted (2.09) {0.18)
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statement 2-42
The accompanying notes referred above form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date attached
For Dass Gupta & Assoclates For and on behalf of the board
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.N. 000112N - P_, AN C—
(Jaiprakash Gaur)
Executive Chairman
DIN 00008085
(Panks{ Mangal) (Suren Jain) )t/hhnoj Gau
Partner Director Director
M.No. 097890 DIN 00011026 DIN 00008480
g
@C)ﬂw bumar |
Place: Delhi (Rajeev Kumar) (Ramesh nd Sharma)

Dated: 28.05.2017

Company Secretary
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Statement of changes in equity for the period ended M

PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
arch 2017

Particulars

Amount (in Rs)

Equity
a. Equity share capital
Balance at 1 April 2015
Equity share issued during the year
Balance at 31 March 2016
Equity share issued during the year

25,031,898,000
700,000,000

25,731,898,000

360,000,000

Balance at 31 March 2017

26,091,898,000

Other Equity (Amount in Rs)
Particular Equity component Corporate Retained earnings Total
of compulsory Guarantee Remeasuremen
convertible ts of the
preference share defined benefit
Including security plans
premium

Balance at 1 April 2015 3,964,217,845 1,470,000 (164,606,268} 3,137,919 3,804,219,496
Profit for the year (456,349,928) (456,349,928}
Remaesurement of defined benefit liability(net
of tax} 765,590 765,590
Addition 14,057,000 14,057,000
Balance at 31 March 2016 3,964,217,845 15,527,000 (620,956,196) 3,903,509 3,362,692,158
Prolit for the year (5,460,640,532) (5,460,640,532)
Remasurement of defined benefit liability(net
of tax) {20,022) (20,022)
Addition 67,700,000 67,700,000
Balance at 31 March 2017 3,964,217,845 83,227,000 16,081,596,729) 3,883,487 (2,030,268,397)

Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to the Financial Statement

As per our Report of even date attached
For Dass Gupta & Associates
{Chartered Accountants)

F.R.N. 000112N
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(Pankaj
Partner
M.No. 097890
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Place: Delhi
Dated: 28.05.2017

The accompanying notes referred above form an integra
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For and on behalf of the board

P-V'W(:-

(Jaiprakash Gaur)
Executive Chairman
DIN 00008088

(8uren Jain)
Director
DIN 00011026
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2017

{Amounts in Rs)

Cash Flow statement

Year ended
March, 31 2017

Year ended
March, 31 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Prolit for the year

Adfustments for:

Depreciation

Interest and finance charges

Guarantee expenses

- |Other Income - reduction in financial assets
Remensurement of acturial gain/loss

- | Prepaid expenses
Operating profit before w
Adjustments for :

- |{therease) / decrease in inventories

king capital ch

{Increase) / decrease in trade receivables

(Increasc) / decrease in other financial assets (excluding advance tax)
[Increase) / decrease in other current assets

Increase / (decrease) in payble for capital expenditure

Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in other financial liabilities and provision
Change in non ourrent assets

Cash gonerated from operations

Income tax refund/ (paid)

Not Cash flow generated from operating activitics

Cash flow from investing activities

Intereat received
muturity of deposit
Not cash flows {used in)/genenrated from {nvesting activities

* |Cash flow from flnanoing activities

Procecds from long term bHotrowings

[Hepaviments of) / Proceeds rom short term borrowings (net)
issue of share

L.onn to (Related party)/Received back

Interest and finance charges paid

Het cash flows (used in)/ generated from financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents: opening balince

{5,460,640,532)

(456,349,928}

2,338,494,988 153,711,837
9,489,724,943 1,004,718,579
8,484,561 1,554,496
(657,998,433) 368,113,852
(20,022) 765,590
(26,971,289) {2,708,034)
5,691,074,215 338,994,756

{(491,187,852)
(4,489,804,651)

(644,793,789)

{102,118,014)
{1,010,150,430)

(182,959,200)

{462,503,324) 743,458,214
(600,712,522) 3,692,305,217
54,662,665 2,932,141
12,333,551,507 937,256,874
11,390,286,249 4,419,719,849

(2,221,960)

(3.161,086)

11,388,064,289

~ 4,416,558,463

Additions to PPE and intangible nssets (including net movement in CWIP)

(13,099,886,928)
(2.185,158)
(53,857,931)

{19.433,194,481)
20,002,222
800,954.604

(13,155,930,017)

(18,552,237,595)

9.316.167,337
{1.060,363,933)
360,000,000
1,420,552,187
(#.741,802,735}
'1,832,133,666

18,163,454, 821
(3,939,6.36,067)
700,000,000
{1,420,552,187)
(657.079,538)

13,180,531,619

(235,732,062)

47 .'.-1(1-!335

(055,147,513)
1.427.551.848 |

Cash and oash equivalents- closing balance 236,672,273 473,404,335
Notes to cash flow statement: i —
Note:- The Cash flow statement has been prepaired under the “Indirect Method” as setout in Ind AS-7

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to the Financial Statement 2:42 f\) /) A
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Note-1 Significant accounting policies
1. Company’s Overview

Prayagraj Power Generation Company Limited (“the Company”) is a company registered
under the Companies Act, 1956. The Company is setting up a 1080 MW ( 3 x 660MW) coal
based thermal power project “the Project” at Tehsil Bara, District Allahabad, Uttar Pradesh.
The Company is subsidiary of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited. As on the date of the
financial statement, the Company has commenced commercial production from two units of
660MW each and third unit is under const ruction.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
a. Basis of preparation

The Company has adopted accounting policies that comply with Indian Accounting standards
(IND AS or Ind AS) notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide notification dated 16 February
5015 under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. Accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. The financial statements
referred hereinafter have been prepared in accordance with the requirements and instructions
of Schedule 111 to the Companies Act 2013, amended from time to time applicable to companies
to whom IND AS applies read with the IND AS's.

The opening financial statements have been prepared in accordance with “Indian Accounting
Standard 101 (First time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards). The opening financial
statements comprises Balance Sheet, Statement of Change in equity and its related notes.

The adopted accounting policies comply with each Ind-AS effective at the end of its first Ind-AS
reporting period 1.e.31st March 2017 except as specified in paragraphs 13-19 and Appendices
B-D of Ind AS 101. In the opening financial statements:

(i) All assets and liabilities have been recognised as required by Ind AS.

(i) All assets and liabilities have been derecognized which are not permitted by Ind AS.

(1) All assets, liabilities or components of equity have been reclassified in accordance with
Ind AS.

(iv) All assets and liabilitics have been measured in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policies used by the Company in its opening financial statement may differ
from those previously used in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) or the previous GAAP. The resulting adjustments, which have arisen for
events and transactions before the date of transition to Ind AS, have been directly recognized
in retained earnings at the date of transition to Ind-AS i.e. April 1, 2015 (or, if appropriate,
another category of equity) at the date of transition to Ind ASs.

The company estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind ASs are
consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after
adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence
that those estimates were in error.

The company has explained how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind ASs has affected its
reported Balance sheet & profit & loss. Accordingly, The Company'’s first Ind AS financial
statements includes:

(a) Reconciliations of its equity reported in accordance with previous GAAP to its equity in
accordance with Ind ASs for both of the following dates:
(i) the date of transition to Ind ASs; and
(1i) the end of the latest period presented in the company's most recent annual
financial statements in accordance with previous GAAP.

(b) Reconciliations of its Balance Sheet reported in accordance with previous GAAP with
Balance Sheet reported in accordance IND AS.
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PRAYAG RA) POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(b) Reconciliation to its total comprehensive income in accordance with Ind ASs for the
latest period in the Company’s most recent annual financial statements. The starting
point for that reconciliation being the profit or loss under previous GAAP.

The Company’s first Ind AS financial statements includes three Balance Sheet’s, two
Statements of profit and loss, two Statements of cash flows and two Statements of changes in
equity and related notes, including comparative information for all statements presented.

The Company’s first financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Ind AS
prescribed. The preparation of the Company’s first financial statements in conformity with Ind
AS requires the Company to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the accounting
policies. It also requires the use of accounting estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, These
estimates and assumptions are assessed on an ongoing basis and are based on experience and
relevant factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis
of accounting.

b. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

i. Tangible Assets
The Company has elected to use a previous GAAP cost (cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (if any)) of an item of PPE at, or before, the date of transition to Ind
ASs as deemed cost at the date of transition in accordance with accounting policy option
available in Ind AS 101.

PPE are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any.

Components of costs

The cost of an asset includes the purchase cost of materials, including import duties and
non-refundable taxes installation of fixed assets borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are
met and any directly attributable costs of bringing an asset to the location and condition of

its intended use.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of PPE is added to its carrying valuc only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assesscd standard
of performance.

All other expenditure related to existing assets including day-to-day repair and maintenance
expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and loss in the
period during which such expenditure is incurred.

Projects under which tangible fixed asscts are not yet ready for their intended usc arc carried
at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest and
recognized under CWIP.

The carrying amount of PPE is de-recognized when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or on disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of PPE is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognized in profit or loss.

Machinery spares that can be used only in connection with an item of fixed asscts & where
expected use is more than one year, are capitalized along with plant & machinery.

fi. Depreciation
Depreciation commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.
Depreciation on all PPE except land are provided on a straight line method at the
rates and in the manner specified in schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, which is

follows p S | i
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

d.

[ Assets Useful Lives |
Building 30 & 60 Years
Plant and Machinery 10-40 years
Vehicle 8 & 10 years
Office equipment 5-10 years
Furniture and fitlings 10-15 years
Computer 3 & 6 Year

Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes all costs
relating to acquisition and installation of fixed assets including any incidental costs of
bringing the assets to their working condition for their intended use.Where cost of the
part of the asset is significant to total cost of asset and useful life of that part is
different from useful life of the asset, useful life and the value of that significant part
shall be determined separately through internal Jexternal expert,

Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight line method at the rates and in the
manner specified in schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013

The depreciation period and method are reviewed al each financial year end. If the

expected useful life of the assel is significantly different from previous estimates, the
depreciation period is changed accordingly.

fii. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized
development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in profit or loss
in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful
life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset
are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite
lives is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of
carrying value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from de recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is de recognised.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw material and stores and spares are valued at lower of cost or net rcleasable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average basis.

Cost comprises of purchase & other costs incurred in bringing then to their present location &
conditions.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Gy Lo



PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

€.

Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

(ii) Interest / surcharge on late payment / overdue for sale of energy is recognized when it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of
income can be measured reiiably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal ou tstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

(iii) Sale of scrap is accounted for as and when sold.
Foreign Currency Transaction

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at
the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period
i} Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
at that date.

i)y Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

ii) Non-monetary items that are measured terms of historical cost in a foreign currency arc
not retranslated

Exchange differences arising on the scttlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items at rates different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during
the period or in previous financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

Employee beneflts

i) Retirement benefit cost

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans such as provident fund are
recognized as an employee bencfit expense.

For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of cach
annual reporting period.

Defined benefit costs are categorized as follows:

» service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losscs
on curtailments and settlements);

» net interest expense or income; and

» re measurement

The company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in
the line item ‘Employee benefits expense. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as

past service costs.
\\_\.. .
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Re measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive
income in the period in which they occur. Re measurement recognized in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to the
net defined benefit liability or asset.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the balance sheet represents the actual deficit
or surplus in the company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

ii) Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognized for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted
amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service. These benefits
include bonus/incentives and compensated absences which are expected to occur within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the company in
respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

iiij Compensated Absences

The employces of the Company are entitled to compensated absence. The cmploycees can carry
forward a portion of the unutilized accrued absence and utilize it in future periods or receive
cash compensation at retirement or termination of employment for the unutilized accrued
compensated absence.

The Company recognizes an obligation for compensated absences in the period in which the
employee renders the services, The Company provides for the expected cost of compensated
absence in the Statement of Profit and Loss as the additional amount of the Company expects
to pay as a resull of the unused entitlement that has accumulated based on actuarial
valuations carried out by an independent actuary at the balance sheet datc

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale. are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their interided use or sale.

Interest income carned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

Leases

Finance lease
Leases of property, plant and equipment where the group, as lessee, has substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases

Operating lease

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred
to the group as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

Earnings per share
The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (‘EPS”) data for its equity shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders
and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares
would decrease earning per share from continuing operations. Potential dilutive equity shares
are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at
a later date.Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period
presented.

Income Taxes
Income tax expensc represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
f) Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable proft {or the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit  before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible, The current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India and tax laws prevailing in the
respective tax jurisdictions where the Company operates.

if) Deferred tax

Deferred Tax charge or credit reflects the tax differences of timing differences between
accounting income and taxation income for the year. The deferred tax charge or credit and
corresponding deferred tax liability or asset are recognized using the tax rates that has been
enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheel date. Deferred tax assets are recognized
only to the extent of presence of reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

L.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication hased on internal/
external factors that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be
identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision 1s the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision 18 measured using the cash
lows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of
those cash flows (when the effect of the time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Present obligations arising under onerous contracts are recognised and measurcd as
provisions. An onerous contract is considered to exist where the company has a contract
under which the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract excced the
economic benefits expected to be received from the contract.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose cxistence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

0.

Operating cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non-current.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and labilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates
could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

Cash and cash equivalents (for the purpose of Cash Flow Statement)

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short
term investments with an original maturity of three months or less,which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Current versus Non current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading

1. Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. Cash or cash cquivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or uscd to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A lability is treated as current when:

i. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
ii. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
iii. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lcast twelve
months after the reporting period

The Company classifics all other liabilitics as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current asscts and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each
balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either._
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial

statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the

lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or

liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

Financial Instrument

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of onc entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(1). Financial asset is any assets that is

» Cash;
» an equity instrument of another entity;
» a contractual right:

(i) to receive cash or another financial asset from another entity; or

(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
that are potentially favourable to the entity; or

» & contract that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity instruments and is:

(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to reccive a variable number
of the entity's own equily instruments; or

(i) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity
instruments.

Financial assets includes current and non-current investments, loan to employees and body
corporates, security decposits, trade receivables and other eligible current and non-current
assets

(2) Financial Liability is any liabilities that is
» a contractual obligation :
(i) to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
(ii) to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions
that are potentially unfavourable to the entity; or
» a contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instruments and is:
(i) a non-derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of
the entity’s own equity instruments; or
(ii) a derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the entity’s own equity
instruments. For this purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

the entity’s own equity instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity
instruments if the entity offers the rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its
existing owners of the same class of its own non-derivative equity instruments.

Financial liabilities includes Loans, trade payable and eligible current and non-current
liabilities.

(3) Transitional Provisions in opening balance sheet per Ind AS 101

The Company designates a previously recognised financial asset/financial liability as a

financial asset/ financial liability measured at fair value through profit or loss on the basis of
the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind ASs.

The Company has assessed whether a financial asset meets the conditions w.r.t classification
criteria on the basis of the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind
Ass, practically feasible.

(4) Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair
value through other comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of

both:
(i) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
(ii) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

(i) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and
(i1) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is mcasured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

(i) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achicved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling linancial assets and
(ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows

that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised costusing the effective interest
method or fair value through profit or loss.

(5) Recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when and only when the company
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(6) Initial Measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus or minus
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss). Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition ol financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in

profit or loss.
¢ lf’_:' e ! Q‘W %/
\\3? = X



PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(7) Financial assets
() Financial assets subsequent measurement

Financial assets as subsequent measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) as the case may be.

Financial liabilities as subsequent measured at amortised cost or fair value through profit or
loss.

(ii) Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points
paid or received that form integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial a classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
included in the "Other income" line item.

(iii) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and all are considered as current
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.

(lv) Impairment of flnancial assets

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortised cost, trade receivables, other contractual rights to
receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees not designated as at FVTPL.

Expected credit losses are the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective
interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-
impaired financial assets). The company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual
terms of the financial instrument through the expected life of that financial instrument.

The company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to
the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased

significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrument has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. 12-month
expected credit losses are portion of the life-time expected credit losses and represent the

lifetime cash shortfalls that will result if default occurs within the 12 months after the
reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months.

If the Company measured loss allowance for a financial instrument at lifetime expected credit
loss model in the previous period, but determines at the end of a reporting period that the
credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition due to improvement in credit
quality as compared to the previous period, the company again measures the loss allowance
based on 12-month expected credit losses.

When making the assessment of whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, the company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring over
the expected life of the finpancial instrument instead of the change in the amount of expected

AN
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

credit losses. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring
on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the
financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition and considers reasonable and
supportable information, that is available without cost or effort, that is indicative of significant
increases in credit risk since initial recognition.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 18, the company always measures the loss
allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables, the company has used a practical expedient as permitted under Ind AS 109. This
expected allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which takes into account
historical experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

(v) Derecognition of financial assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the company recognizes its interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the company retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the company continues to recognize the financial
asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that
had recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in
profit or loss such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on
disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the company retains
an option to repurchasc part of a transferred asset), the company allocates the previous
carrying amount of financial asset between the part it continues to recognise under continuing
involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the relative fair values of
those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated
to the part that is no longer recognised and sum of the consideration received for the part no
longer recognized and any cumulative gain or allocated to it that had been recognized in other
comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise
been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that
continues to be recognized and the part that is no longer recognized on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts.

{8) Financial Liabilities

(i) Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortized cost

Financial liabilities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are
measured at amortized cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying
amounts of financial liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are
determined based on the effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalised as
part of costs of an asset is included in the 'Finance costs' line item.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(ii)Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or
it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re
measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognized in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income'
line item.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the
company that are designated by the company as at fair value through profit or loss are
recognized in profit or loss.

(1ii)Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of
the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan
facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right
to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period. Where there
is a breach of a material provision of a long-term loan arrangement on or before the end of the
reporting period with the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting
date, the company does not classify the liability as current, if the lender agreed, after the
reporting period and before the approval of the financial statements for issue, not to demand
payment as a consequencc of the breach.

(iv)Trade payables

Trade payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to
the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period or not paid/payable
within operating cycle. They are rccognised initially at their fair value and subsequently
mcasured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

(v)Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

(vi)Preference share capital

At initial recognition, Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability or an equity
instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability or an equity instrument based on
the substance of a financial instrument, rather than its legal form.

Preference share is classified as an equity instrument if, and only if, both conditions (a) and (b)
below are met
(1) The instrument includes no contractual obligation:
» to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or
» to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under
conditions that arg_ﬂn;rnrially unfavourable to the issuer



PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

(ii) If the instrument will or may be settled in the issuer’s own equity instruments, it is:

» a non-derivative that includes no contractual obligation for the issuer to deliver a
variable number of its own equity instruments; or

» a derivative that will be settled only by the issuer exchanging a fixed amount of
cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments.
For this purpose, rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed number of the
entity’s own equity instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity
instruments if the entity offers the rights, options or warrants pro rata to all of its
existing owners of the same class of its own non-derivative equity instruments.

Preference share capital is classified as a financial liability if it provides for mandatory
redemption for a fixed or determinable amount at a fixed or determinable future date, or gives
the holder the right to require the issuer to redeem the instrument at or after a particular date
for a fixed or determinable amount.

(vii)Compound financial instruments

The component parts of compound financial instruments (convertible instrument) issued by
the Company are classified separately as financial liabilities and equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument. A conversion option that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount
of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the Company's own equity instruments
is an equity instrument.

At the date of issue, the fair value of the liability component is estimated using the prevailing
market interest rate for similar non-convertible instruments. This amount is recognised as a
liability on an amortised cost basis using the effective interest method until extinguished upon
conversion or at the instrument's maturity date.

The conversion option classified as equity is determined by deducting the amount of the
liability component from the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole. This
is recognised and included in equity, net of income tax effects, and is not subsequently
remeasured. In addition, the conversion option classified as equity will remain in equity until
the conversion option is exercised, in which case, the balance recognised in equity will be
transferred to other component of equity. When the conversion option remains unexercised at
the maturity date of the convertible note, the balance recognised in equity will be transferred
to retained earnings. No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or
expiration of the conversion option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible instrument are allocated to the
liability and equity components in proportion to the allocation of the gross proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are recognised directly in equity.
Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included in the carrying amount of the
liability component and are amortised over the lives of the convertible instrument using the
effective interest method.

(viii) Derecognition of financial liabilities

The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's
obligations discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt
instruments substantially different terms is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original
financial liability the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of existing financial liability (whether or not attributable to the
financial difficulty of the debtor)is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial
liability and the recognition of a financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
Note-3 Capital Work In Progress

{Amount in Rs)

8.No. Particulars As on 31.08.2017 As on 31.03.2016
A. Direct cost of project under construction :
Opening Balance of Capital Work In progress 53,126,810,929 92,059,802,028
Add: Transfer from Pre Operative Expenses 13,396,361,760 18,727,238,904
Add: Addition during the year 8,625,866,888 6,308,613,341
less : Transfer to Fixed Assets 46,108,992,822 63,968,843,344
Closing Balance {A) 29,040,046,755 53,126,810,929
B .in_clde...nﬂl_.e_xp:-'.aégurc_d.nmﬁnmcm
Opening balance 21,530,616,706 27,182,067,873
Add: Addition during the year
Employee Benefit Expenses 70,217,486 134,599,869
Finance Cost 5,703,741,300 12,293,574,710
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28,156,222 26,254,175
Other Expenses 190,203,167 648,597,025
Less:- Other Income 247,191,385 27,238,036
Total 27,275,743,495 40,257,855,615
Less: Transfer to Direct cost of project under construction 13,396,361,760 (18,727,238,904)
Less: Transfer to Bara Cement Grinding Unit under construction 37,365,459
Closing Balance (B) 13,842,016,276 21,530,616,711
[o] Bara Cement Grinding Unit
Opening balance 432,321,907 432,320,762
Add: Addition during the year 208,566 1,145
Add: Transfer from Pre Operative Expenses 37,365,459
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets
Closing Balanoe {(C) 469,895,932 432,32 1,907
D Inventory- Construction Stores 173,931,755 354,477,171
Closing Balance (D) 173,931,755 354,477,171

Total Canltal work in progress [ A+B+C+D)

43,625,800,718

75,444,226,718

Gay.




PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

(Amount in Rs)

Deposits with original maturity from 3 months to 12
months®

44,730,800

15,660,887

Note As on 31 March As on 31 March
No Particulars 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2015
4 Other Financlal assets
(a) Deposits With more than 12 months maturity* 87,403,558 62,615,540 141,080,990
(b) Security Deposits - - 18,150,101
*(Including FDR’s amounting to Rs 75,23,14,492/-
(Previous year Rs.6,15,89,918/-) Pledged with the
Bank as margin money against Bank Guarantees
Total:- 87,403,558 62,615,640 159,231,091
(Amount in Rs)
Note As on 31 March As on 31 March
No Particulars 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2015
5 Other non current Assets
Prepmid exp 153,371,603 67,184,875 57,390,405
Total:- 183,371,603 67,184,878 87,390,405
(Amount in Rs)
Note As on 31 March As on 31 March
No Particulars 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2015
6 Inventories
{a) Coal, Oil & Other Fuels 704,881,259 277,251,907 141,920,024
(b) Stores and spares 76,936,186 13,377,686 46,591,555
Total:- 781,817,448 290,629,893 188,511,879
{Amount in Rs)
Note As on 31 March As on 31 March
No Particulars 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2018
7 Trade receivable
Unsecured
{n) Other Trade Receiviables 5,499,955,081 1,010,150,430
{b ] Outatanding For the Period Exceeding 6 month . L
Total:- 8,499,968,081 1,010,180,430
(Amount in Rs)
Note No Partioulars Ason 31 March 2017| A* °"23:6""°" As on 1 April 2018
8 Cash Bank Balances
{n) Balances with Banks
In Current account 226,738,554 334,309,876 302,015,676
{b) Cash in hand 2,195,802 1,040,570 1,411,320
(¢] Deposits with less than 3 Months Matunt, 7.737.917 137,053,889 1.124,124,852
Total:- 236,672,373 472,404,338 1,427,551 848
{Amount in Rs)
Note No Partioulars As on 31 March 2017 [ oo &° 31 March | ,_ ;5 1 April 2018
9 |Other bank balance §

300,000,000

Total:-

44,730,800

18,660,887

300,000,000

sIncluding FDR's amounting to Rs. 21,50.64,149/
(Previous year Rs. 2,02,47,532/-) Pledged with the

Bank as margin money against Bank Guarantees

Qg




{Amount in Rs)

As on 31 March

Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2015
10 |Other Financial assets
{a) Interest accrued on Fixed Deposit with Banks 7,001,424 4,816,266 24,818,488
(b) Advance to related party d - 1,420,552,187
(c) Others 545,029,680 40,089,487 261,512
(d) Earnest monry deposit 282,984,830 143,131,234 -
(¢) Security deposit 2 480,000,000
(*Related Parties includes Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.,
Advance outstanding Rs NIL (Previous year 15-16 Rs
1,42,05,52,187/-)
Total:- 835,015,934 1,608,589,174 505,080,000
{Amount in Rs)
Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 ** °“zg:5“““" As on 1 April 2015
11 Current tax asset
Advance tax 52,637,027 50,415,067 47,253,981
Total:- 52,637,027 50,415,067 47,253,981
(Amount in Rs)
Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 * °“2‘3: :‘"’h As on 1 April 2018
12 |Other ourrent assets
(a) Advance receivable in cash or in kind 203,435,196 128,159,996 775,091,550
(b) Capital advances(against bank guarantee) 211,053,766 598,674,415 689,175,063
(c) Capital advances 183,176,990 174,415,728
(d) Balances with Statutory/Govt Authorities 19,843,960 26,126,619 12,392,634
(e) Advances to Contractors or Suppliers 988,559,655 50,774,118 51,129,920
(I} Prepaid expenses 117,283,115 87,002,381 24,823,540
(¢} Advance others 147,897 1,905,746 04,250,044

Total:-

1,540,323,589

1,077,820,265

1,821,278,479

G




Note-13 Equity Share Capital

PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

{Amount in Rs)

Particulars

As on 31 March
2017

As on 31 March
2016

As on 1 April 2015

[Equity Share capital
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Share Capital

4,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous year
4,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares) of Rs 10/- each

40,000,000,000

40,000,000,000

40,000,000,000

Total:-

40,000,000,000

40,000,000,000

40,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up capital
Equity Share Capital

260,91,89,800 (Previous period 257,31,89,800)
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up

(Reter Note no 37)

26,091,898,000

25,731,898,000

25,031,898,000

Total:-

26,091,898,000

25,731,898,000

25,031,898,000

Reconciliation of no. of shares Outstanding

As on 31 March
2017

As on 31 March
_2016

As on 1 April 2015

Equity Share Capital

Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning of
the Year

Issued during the year

Outstanding at the End of the Year

2,573,189,800
36,000,000

2,503,189,800
70,000,000

1,878,189,800
625,000,000

2,609,189,800

2,573,189,800

2,503,189,800

holding at the mecting of share holders

(a) All the Equity Shares is having a par value of Rs. 10 per shares. The holders of the equity shares are entitled
1o receive dividend as declared from time to time and are entitled to voting rights proportionate to their share

(b} Juiprakash Power Ventures Ltd., the Holding Company and its nominees holds 226,91,89,800 equity shares
(86.97%) (Previous year 223,31,89,800 Equity shares (86.79%) and Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. Holds
34,00,00,000 Equity shares (13.03%) (Previous year 34,00,00,000 Equity Shares{13.21%])).
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

(Amount in Rs)

Note No

Particulars

As on 31 March 2017

As on 31 March
2016

As on 1 April 2016

14

Borrowings
(1) Secured
(a) Term Loans (Indian Currency)*
(i) From banks
(i} From financial institutions
(b) ECB From Financial Institutions *

80,682,646,660
11,894,735,568
7,114,085,956

74,023,038,631
11,741,384,280
7,553,691,040

63,121,788,332
9,847,640,519
7,117,446,995

(c) Optionally Convertiable Sub Debt"- SBI 4,948,522,641 4,950,427,851
(d) Optionally Converible Short Term Loan (Priority
Loan| 2,944,718,314
Total:- 107,584,709,139 98,268,5641,801 80,086,8765,846

(2) Unsecured
Preference Share Capital

3,128,193,858

2,793,030,230

2,493,776,991

Total:-

110,712,902,997

101,061,572,031

82,580,652,837

*The securities and terms & conditions of the term loans are given below:-

080:

To part finance the capital expenditure of the Project
Tenure:

Original Rupee Term Loan (RTL) & ECB Loan : Original tenor is 14.5 years d

oor to door and revised to 17 year 3 months door to door.

Additional Term Loan-I (ATL-I): Tenor is 14 years 10 months door to door and revised to 16 year 2 months door to door.
Additional Term Loan-II (ATL-MI): Tenor is 13 years 11 months door to door and revised to 15 years 2 moths door to door.
Optionally Convertiable S8ub Debt (OC8D) :Tenor 8 years 5 month door to door and revised to 9 years 8 months door to door.
Optionally Convertiable S8hort Term Loan (OCSTL) :Tenor 3 years 0 month door to door

Seourity:

Security for RTL, ECB Loan, ATL-I, ATL-1 and OCBTL

i) First charge on immovable & movable, present and future, asaets of the Company.

ii) Firat charge on all book debts, operating cash flow, receivables, commissions, revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising, of
the company, present and future, intangibles, goodwill and uncalled capital, present and future;

iii) First charge on the Trust and Retention Account, Debi Service Reserve Account, and other reserves and any other bank accounts of

the company wherever maintained, present and future;

iv) First charge or creation of Security interest of;

. All the rights title, intereat, benefits, claims and demands whatsoever of the Borrower in the Project Documents, duly
acknowledged and consented by the relevant counter parties to such Project Documents;

- Al the rights, title interest, benefits, claima and demands whatsoever of the Company in the Clearances;

- All the rights, title, intereat, benelits,
performance bonds, corporate guarantecs,

. All Insurance Contracts/ procceds under Insurance Contracts;

claima and demands whatsoever, of the Company in letter(s) of credit, guarantees,
bank guarantees provided by any party to the Project Documents; and

v) A pledge of shares by the Sponsor representing 87.96% (eighty seven point ninty six percent) of the total paid up capital of the

company

The shares of the Company to be pledged shall be free from any restrictive covenants/lien or other encumbrance other than an

encumbrance permitted under this Agreement under any conirac t/ arrangement including shareholder agreement/

agreement/ inancing arrangement with regard to pledge

shall have voting rights of at least 87.96%

sledped 253,91 ,89,200 no, (previous vear 161,83,26.798 no.) Equity Sharea in favour ol SBICAP Trustee
I 3 ¥ 1

vi) A first charge on the

joint venture

tranafer of the shares including transfer upon enlorcement of the pledge and
As on 31.03.2017 Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd. had

[eighty seven pomnt ninty six percent)

Company Lud

Project Land and A pari passu charge along with Karchana Project Lenders on the right of way for the land. for

the railway siding and the water pipeline, to the extent such right of way is shared with the Karchana Project.

Additional Security for Additional Loan-I and I}

An amount of Rs. 636 38 Crs part of Additional Loan-I and Il is secured by personal Guarantee of Sh. Manoj Gaur Director of the

Company.

Additional S8eourity for Optionally Convertiable 8hort Term Loan
Coporate Gaurantee of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd. {Holding Company).
Personal Guarantee of Sh. Manoj Gaur Director of the Company.

Security for Optionally Convertiable S8ub Debt :

Second charge on the assets secured for KTl E€G-ATL 1 &N and OCSTL

as per above and Additionally secured by Coporate Gaurantee

of Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd -Huhlnxf‘.h‘ﬂjjmz_‘l"r 'O\
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements
Rate of Interest:

RTL: One year Marginal Cost of Lending Rate (MCLR) plus 3.40% with monthly rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last day
of the month. MCLR as on 01.04.2016 is 9.15%

ECB Loan : on USD 30 Million 6 month USD Libor plus 4.05% and on USD 85 Million 6 month USD Libor plus 3.80% with monthly
rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last day of the month at London U.K. USD Libor on 31.03.2017 is 1.29322.

ATL-I: One year Marginal Cost of Lending Rate (MCLR) plus 3.40% with monthly rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last
day of the month. MCLR as on 01.04.2016 is 9.15%

ATL-II: One year MCLR plus 3.65% with monthly rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last day of the month. MCLR as on
01.04.2016 is 9.15%

OCSD: One year MCLR plus 8.85% with monthly rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last day of the month. MCLR as on
01.04.2016 is 9.15%

OCSTL: 6.70% above one year MCLR with monthly rests. Interest to be paid at monthly interval on last day of the month. MCLR as on
01.04.2016 is 9.15%

Repayment:

RTL & ECB Loan :- Principal is to be repaid 75% (Seventy Five percent) of the Rupee loan in 40 equal quarterly installments will start
after a Mortatorium Period of 3 months from Scheduled Commereial Operation Date and is scheduled from 31.12.2017 till Sept 30,
2027 the entire balance of 25% (twenty five percent) shall be payable by a single bullet installment.

ATL-I:- Principal is to be repaid 75% (Seventy Five percent) of the Additional Term loan in 50 structured quarterly installments will start
after a Mortatorium Period of 12 months from Scheduled Commercial Operation Date and is scheduled from 30.09.2018 till Dec 31,
2030 the entire balance of 25% (twenty five percent) shall be payable by a single bullet installment.

ATL-IL:- Principal is to be repaid 75% (Seventy Five percent) of the Additional Term loan in 50 structured quarterly instaliments will
start after a Mortatorium Period of 12 months from Scheduled Commercial Operation Date and is scheduled from 30.09.2018 till Dec
31, 2030 the entire balance of 25% (twenty five percent] shall be payable by a single bullet installment.

OCB8D:- Principal is to be repaid 24 Structured quarterly installment aggregrating to 100% of the loan, Installments will start from
30.09.2019 {after a Mortatorium Period of 24 months from Scheduled Commercial Operation Date ) till 30.06.2024.

OCBTL: Principal is to be repaid 8 Structured quarterly installment aggregrating to 100% of the loan, Instaliments will start from
31.12.2017 (after A Mortatorium Period of 3 montha from Scheduled Commercial Operation Date | till 30.06.2019.

(Refer Note No-347)

{Amount in Rs)

As on 31 March

Note No 2016

Particulars As on 31 March 2017 As on 1 April 2016

18 |Other financial linbilities

Payble for capital expenditure 5,266,598,303 5,153.588,912 2,254,891,955

Disclosure w.r.t. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
an required by MSMED Act, 2006 are made in Note
No.39

N T

8,266,898,303 2,254,891,988 |

(Amount in Rs)

8,183,888,912

As on 31 March

Deferred liabilities

1,759,332,136

2,480,713,094

Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2018
16 |Long term Provisions
Provision for employee benefit
(1) Gratuity 3,556,669 2,409,576 2,091,757
(it )l.eave Encashment 3,460,683 2,338,487 1,696,490
Disclosure required by IND AS 19 on ‘Employees
Benefits' has been made in Note no 34.
Total:- 7,017,382 4,748,063 3,788,247
{Amount in Rs)
Note No Particulars Ason 31 March 2017 A* °"2:::‘“’" As on 1 April 2018
17 |Other non current liabilities

1,690,699 ,428

Total:-

1,769,3332,136

2,480,713,094

1,690,699,428

Q%%



PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

{Amount in Rs)

Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 As onzgi GM”Ch As on 1 April 2015
18 [Borrowings
Secured
(a) Loan from bank * 884,300,000 5,000,000,000
(b] Loan from related party** 176,063,933
Total:- 1,060,363,933 5,000,000,000
*The Company has taken the short term loan in 'Y 2015-16 from State Bank of India against additional loan sanctioned for cost

overrun-] originally for nine month which is further extended upto T

hirteen month which was repaid or adjusted against the additional

loan, with an interest rate SBI base rate (9.70%) plus margin of 3.50%. The short term loan was secured by Corporate Guarantee of

Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd. (Holding Company)

**Related Parties includes Jaiprakash Power Ventures Ltd. Rs. Nil (previous year Rs 15,47,00,000/-) & Sangam Power Generation

Company Ltd Rs.Nil (previous year Rs 2,13,63,933/-)

(Amount in Rs)

Note No

Particulars

As on 31 March 2017

As on 31 March
2016

As on 1 April 2018

19

Other Financial liabilities

(a) Current maturity of long term debt

{b) Interest accrued and due on term loan
{c) Payable for Capital Expenditure

6,186,543,750
4,256,206,636
4,041,778,812

3,086,568,955
1,777,089,913

5,313,248,241

(d} Expenses payble 202,024,828 5,149,836 12,454,343
(e) Book Overdraft 3,750,654
() Audit fee payble 913,500 515,250 511,800
(g) Employee payble 11,247,888 10,363,392 11,997,721
{h) Other Payables 310,472,129 73,733,604 57,740
{i) Cash credit* 3,600,360,237 1,325,013,823

Total:- 18,609,847,780 6,278,434,773 8,342,020,499

* The Security for RTL, ECB Loan, ATL-1, ATL-1l and OCSTL rank pari-passu for working Capital limit (Fund based and non fund based).

{Refer Note no 14 to the Financial Statement)

(Amount in Rs)

As on 31 March

Note No Particulars As on 31 March 2017 2016 As on 1 April 2018
20 |Other current liabilities
(] Statutory Duea 82,926,296 30,347,441 27,415,300
(h) Advance from customer 2,083,810
Total:- 88,010,106 30,347,441 27,418,300
(Amount in Rs)
Note No Particulars Ason 31 March 2017| A* °":g} 6’"“‘" As on 1 April 2018
21 |Bhort term Provisions
Provision for employee benefit
(1) Gratuity 73,840 63,381 35,023
(i1 )Leave Encashment 603,393 444,641 590,215
| Discloaure required by IND AS 19 on 'Employees
Benefits' has been made in Note no 34.)
' Total:. 677,233 508,022 625,238

Oy
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

(Amount in Rs)

Note

For the period ended March

For the period ended March

no Particulars 2017 2016
22 |Revenue from Operation
Sale of Products
(a) Sale of Electricity 16,867,826,452 584,492,814
(b) Sale of Fly ash 55,032,581
{c) Other Sales 327,185
Total:- 16,923,186,218 584,492,814
{(Amount in Rs)
Note For the period ended March | For the period ended March
no Hetgleniose P 2017 P 016
23 |Other Income
Interest Income
(a) On Fixed Deposits with Bank 13,777,835 1,286,684
(b} Other Income 657,998,433 368,113,852
(c) Liabilities/Provisions no longer required
written back 2,722,135
(d ) Miscellaneous Income 37,274,470 1,275,316
Total:- 711,772,873 370,675,852
(Amount in Rs)
Note For the period ended March | For the period ended March
no Pacticulay P 2017 P 2016
24 |Cost of material Consumed
(a) Coal 10,301,593,965 178,765,124
{b) Oil & Other Fuels 342,201,381 1,205,639
{c) Other Coal handling Cost 2,194,709
Total:- 10,045,990,055 179,970,763
(Amount in Rs)
Note For the period ended March | For the period ended March
no Bartinulaie P 017 P 2016
28 |Employee Bonefit Expense o T
(a) Salarics and wages 410,592,299 26,423,520
(b) Contribution to Provident and other fun: 2,145,468 109,804
(c) Gratuity 750,644 657,621
(cl) Staff Welfare N - 2,312,006 65,211
Total:- 415,800,417 27,256,156
(Amount in Rs)
Note For the period ended March | For the period ended March
no Baseiculere P 2017 P 2016
26 |Finance Cost -
(a) Interest expenses 9,337.154,985 998,604,417
(b) Other Finuncing Charges 152,569,958 6,114,162
Total:- 9,489,724,943 1,004,718,579

Qoo Y/
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PRAYAGRAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

(Amount in Rs)

Note For the period ended March | For the period ended March
ey Particulars o 2017 ; 2016
27 |Depreciation and Amortization expense
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 2,338,494,988 153,711,837
Total:- 2,338,494,988 153,711,837
(Amount in Rs)
Note Particulars For the period ended March | For the period ended March
no 2017 2016
28 |Other expenses
(a) Power 8 Fuel 15,065,075 23,093,909
(b) Repairs & Maintenance - Others 4,868,932 40,759
(c) Insurance 35,558,400 2,273,478
{d) Rent Rates & Taxes 4,436,996 2,810,762
(e) Advertisement Expenses - 40,000
(N} Charity & Donation 1,815,000 375,000
() Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 11,610,825 197,619
{h) Printing & Stationary 539,862 140,210
(i) Telephone Expenses 1,099,754
(j) Plantation Expenses 199,034 1,608
(k) Security & Medical Expenses 32,540,838 1,796,320
{l) Telephone Expenses 142,410
(m) Other Administrative & general
Expenses 4,233,995 23,221
(n) Internal Auditor's Fees & Expenses 568,474 15,903
(o) Power supply Expenses-Net 57,708,026
(p) Corporate Social Responsibility 372,194 13.000
(q) Testing Fee 321,938 13,203
{r) Foreign Exchange Loss 12,434,244
(s) Vehicle Running & Hiring Charges 691,513 156,176
(1) Statutory Audit Fee & Expenses 390,241 22,485
{u) Tax Audit fee 115,000
(vl Freight & octroi Expenscs 179,933
(w) Corporate Guarantee expenses 8,484,561 1,554,496
(x) Legal & Professional 24,661,559 418,200
{y) Director's Sitting fec 307,000 118,317
o Total: 205,589,221 45,861,260
./ —
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PRAYAG RA) POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

20. These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2017, are the first, the company has prepared
in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the
company prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under
section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, the company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for
periods ending on 31 March 2017, together with the comparative period data as at 31.03.2016 , as
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements,
the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2015, the date of transition to Ind AS.

In the Following tables company has explained how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind ASs has
affected its Total equity ,Balance sheet and profit & loss :-

29.1 Reconciliation of total equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

As at_31 March I
2016 ‘ As at 1 April 2015
Total equity (shareholder's funds) under previous 31,727,334,796 31,231,252,414
GAAP |
i .
Adjustment made : ‘ .
Borrowing carried at amortised cost . 112,765,368.66 97,393,616
Preference share capital carried at amortised cost | (2,793,030,230) (2,493,776,991)
Corporate guarantee 13,750,961 | 1,248,457
Trade payble carried at amortises cost _ 33,769,262
Total adjustment to equity (2,632,744,638) ‘ (2,395,134,918)
A;l‘otal equity (sharecholder's funds) under per IND 29,094,590,158 28,836,117,496
Reconciliation notes

1. Long term borrowings from Bank and financial institution have been recognised as financial
liabilities and have been measured at fair value through amortised cost using effective rate of
interest. Interest expense is recgonised using effective rate of interest

2. Redeemable preference share has been recognised as financial liability as per Ind AS 32 and has
been measured at amortised cost using effective rate of interest at initial recognition. Interest

expenses is recognised on redeemable preference shares using effective rate of interest |

3. As per Ind-AS 19- Employee Benefits , actuarial gains and losses have been recognized in other
comprehensive income and not reclassified to profit and loss in a subsequent period.

4, Reclassification as required as per Ind AS Sch 1l

R
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

29.2

Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

Particulars

Mar-16

Opening

Previous GAAP

Effect of

transition to Ind

AS

As per Ind AB
balance sheet

Previous GAAP

Effect of
transition to Ind
AS

As per Ind AS
balance sheet

Assets

Non Current
assets
Property ,Plant
and
Equipment
Capital Work
in Progress
Financial
Assets

(i) Other
Financial
assets

Other non
current Assets

Current
Assets

Inventories
Financial
Assets
(i)Cash and
Cash
equivalents
{ii) Trade
receivable
(ii)Bank
balance other
then (i) above
(iii) other
Financial
assets
Current Tax
assets (Net)
Other Current
Assets

Total

EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share
Capital

Other Equity

Non Current
Liabilities
Financial
Liabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other
Financial
Liabilities

Provisions
Other non
current
liabilities

65,122,559,948

75,444,226,717

62,615,540

140,629,402,205

290,629,593

472,404,335

1,010,150,430

15,660,887

1,736,749,170
50,415,067
945,703,778

4,521,713,260

145,151,115,465

(57,390,405)

67,184,875

9,794,470

3.956,491
3,956,491

13,750,961

65,065,169,543

75,444,226,717

62,615,540
67,184,875

140,639,196,675

290,629,593

472,404,335

1,010,150,430

15,660,887

1,736,749,170
50,415,067
949,660,264

-i___-,!_'»,_lrl}'l,'f.‘_!l

145,164,866,426 |

1,289,093,707

120,000,918,349

639,231,091

121,929,243,147

188,511,579

1,427,551,848

300,000,000

800,171,550
47,253,981
1,042,230,437
3,805,719,395

| 125,734,962,542

(60,098,439)

| 57,390,405

(2,708,034)

3,956,491

3,956,491

1,248,457

31,931,898,000

(204,.563,204)

31,727,334,796

99,189,112,376

3,413,226,640

4,748,063

|
'

+

(6,200,000,000)

3.567,255,362

| (2,632,744,638)

1,872,459,655

1,740,362,272

2,480,713,0094

A

l.’?
[¢

\

25,731,898,000

3,362,692,158

29,094,590,158

101,061,572,031

5.153,588,912

| 4,748,063
2.480,713,094

‘:\ .-1
}b’ %
3 LA
; wis) !
;! %Y,
L7

r‘!\‘.l

31,231,898,000
i'\'l"\ ,f:?‘m;_

31,231,252,414

80,961,900,000

3,167,960,844

3,788,247

7

{6,200,000,000)

3,804,865,082

| (2,395,134,918)

|
| 1.618.752,837

| (913,068,889

1,690,699 428

1,228,995,268

120,000,918,349

159,231,091
57,390,405

121,446,535,113

188,511,579

1,427,551,848

300,000,000

1,280,171,550
47,253,981
1,046,186,928

4,289 675,886

125,736,210,999

25,031,898,000

3,804,219 4090

28,836,117,496

82,580,652,837

2,254,891,955

3,788,247

1.690,699,428

SN W
X
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

102,607,087,079 | 6,093,535,021 108,700,622,100 84,133,649,091 2,396,383,375 86,530,032,4661
Current
Liabilities
Financial
Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 1,060,363,933 1,060,363,933 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
(il) Other
Financial
Liabilities 9,725,474,194 -3447039421 6,278,434,773 5,342,020,499 5,342,020,499
Other Current
Liabilities 30,347,441 30,347,441 27,415,300 27,415,300
Short Term
~Provisions 508,022 5} 508,022 625,238 - 625,238
— ] 10.816,693,590 (3.447,039,421) 7.369,654,169 10,370,061,037 e 110,370,061,037
Total | 145,161,115,465 13,750,961 145,164,866,426 125,734,962,542 | 1,248,458 125,736,211,000

29.3 Reconciliation Statement of Profit and Loss as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS

Particulars Ind AS

Note IGAAP As on adjustment :ﬁtﬁ:ﬁ:?&

No 31 March 2016 during the L
March 2016
year
Revenue from operations 18 584,492,814 584,492,814
Other income 19 2,562,000 | 368,113,852 370,675,852
Total Income 587,054,814 368,113,852 | 455,168,660
Expenses: |
Cost of materials consumed 20 179,970,763 179,970,763
Employee benefits expense 21 26,490,566 765,590 27,256,156
Finance costs 22 386,492,503 618,226,076 1,004,718,579
Depreciation and amortization
Expense 23 156,419,871 -2,708,034 153,711,837
Other expenses 24 41,598,729 4,262,530 45,801,260
Total expenses 790,972,432 { 620,546,162 1,411,518,594
Profit before exceptional items |
and tax | -203,917,618 -252,432,310 456,349,928
Exceptional Items i |
Profit before tax | 203,917,618 ‘ 252,432,310 | -456,349,928
Tax expense: : .
(1) Current tax ‘ '
(2) Deferred tax | | II
|
Total tax expenses | | |
Profit/ (loss) for the period | | 203,9 x_zfl_s _i_ 252,432,310 | -456,349,928.28
| [ 1 ‘ . LA L
- ; i
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

T o —
Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss

Remeasurements of the defined
benefit plans 765,590 765,590

Income tax

Total Other comprehensive
income - 765,590 765,590

Total Comprehensive Income for - -
the period 203,917,618 | 251,666,720 |  -455,684,338

Earnings per Equity Share
(1) Basic \

(2) Diluted

| 765,590 765,590

30. Contingent Liability and commitments

Contingent Liability
8 | Particulars | 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
No.
I I: Outstanding amount of Letter of credit 92,16,492 | 22,425,500

i | (Margin money against the above) (92,16,492) l (1,87,04,900)

| 2 | Outstanding amount of Bank Guarantee ‘ 107,50,18,826 ‘ 69,41,20,410

|| (Margin money against the above) | (12,10,80,972) | (7,67,06,262)

\ | (Rupee Term loan earmarked against above) | (49,95,750) ' (49,95,750)

‘ 3 | Residual Charge on the assets of the company in l 1500,00,00,000 | 1500,00,00,000 |

favour of the JPVL Banks for financial assistance
(Outstanding Rs. 40,00,00,000/- [previous year : ‘ ‘
Rs. 635,00,00,000/-] )

Mining Royalty -Mining Department! Allahabad | 4,45,47,830 ' 4,45,47,830
raised a demand for mining royalty for civil

excavation at Project site (Company filed appeal

along with stay application before the Hon'ble

Supreme court against the Judgment of Honble :

High Court on this demand).

Entry Tax - As per Interim Order passed by 28,68,70,376 14,70,16,780
Hon'ble Supreme Court dated 23.01.2012, appeal '
against the Judgment of Allahabad High Court |
questioning the validity of the U.P. Tax on entry of
goods into Local Areas Act, 2007. (Against the
total liability of Rs. 28,68,70,376/ (previous year
Rs. 14,70,16,780/-) Rs. 28,29,84,830/- paid |
| (previous year Rs. 14,31,31,234/-) and bank |

ERERG
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Rs. 38,85,546/-)) |

o guarantee given Rs. 38,85,546/- (previous year o
A

Income tax matters under appeal g \ 11,64,76,810 | 9,22,17,435

Capital Commitments:

FParticulars T 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

“Estimated amount of contracts remaining
to be executed on Capital Account and not
provided for:

‘ INR | 2,41,73,51,169 - 6,32,35,32,593

| UsD . ' 8,34,667

EURO 92,383 24,57,816

1. The borrowing cost capitalized during the year is Rs. 5,58,85,98,768/- (Previous year:
Rs. 11,66,30,57,099/-). The company capitalized the borrowing costs in the capital work
in progress (CWIP). Exchange differences capitalized are disclosed in the addition column
of CWIP. Exchange differences in respect of assets already capitalized are disclosed in
deductions / adjustment columns of fixed assets.

2. (a)Value of Import calculated on C.LF. Basis

8 No. | Particulars "2016-17 2015-16 \
' (1) Components and spare| NIL NIL l
parts ‘
|
(1) | Capital Goods | NIL ' NIL |
- ',

(b) Expenditure in Foreign Exchange

8 No. i. Particulars |2016-17 | 2016-16 ]
' (}1] | Professional i - ]
Consultancy '
' (1) 'l Travelling Expenses ' i 92,785
(111 | 'Interest &  Finance 42,38,32,982" 34,22,98,054

Charges |

(c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

8 No. | Particulars | 2016-17 | 2015-16
@) | Earning in Foreign| NIL | NIL
Currency |
?



PRAYAG RA) POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

31.

Related party disclosure

The statutes governing an enterprise require disclosure in financial statements of transactions with
certain categories of related parties. In particular, attention is focused on transactions with the directors
or similar key management personnel of an enterprise, especially their remuneration and borrowings,
because of the fiduciary nature of their relationship with the enterprise. Name of the related party and
nature of the related party relationship where control exists have been disclosed irrespective of whether or
not there have been transactions between the related parties.

Name of related party and relationship

I Holding Company
Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL)

II. Ultimate Holding Company
Jaiprakash Associates Limited (JAL) (till 17.02.2017 as JPVL was subsidiary of JAL till that date)

III. Key Management Personnel
1. Shri Jaiprakash Gaur (Executive Chairman)
2. Shri Manoj Gaur (Director)
< Shri Sunil Kumar Sharma (Director)
4, Shri Suren Jain (Director)
S, Shri Sunny Gaur (Director)
6. Smt. Urvashi Gaur (Director)
7. Dr.Jagannath Gupta (Dircctor)
8. Shri Kuldip Chand Ganjwal (Director)
9, Shri Rakesh Sharma (Director)
10. Shri Gajendra Pal Singh (Director)
11. Shri Raj Kumar Narang (Dircctor)
12. Shri Ravindra Kumar Singh (Director)
13. Shri R. N. Bhardwaj (KMP of JPVL)
14, Shri B. B. Tandon (KMP of JPVL)
15. Shri A. K. Goswami (KMP of JPVL)
16. Shri Gyan Prakash Gaur (KMP of JPVL)
17. Shri 8. S. Gupta (KMP of JPVL)
18. Shri Praveen Kumar Singh(KMP of JPVL)
19. Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Shri Ravindra Mohan Chadha (KMP of JPVL)
20. Shri D. P. Goyal (KMP of JPVL)
21. Shri K. N. Bhandari (KMP of JPVL)
22. Shri ArunBalakrishnan (KMP of JPVL)
23. Shri Atanu Sen (KMP of JPVL)
24, Shri S. L. Mohan (KMP of JPVL)
25. Shri Umesh Jain (KMP of JPVL)
26. Ms. Sunita Joshi (KMP of JPVL)
27. Shri K. P. Rau (KMP of JPVL)
28. Shri M. K. V. Rama Rao (KMP of JPVL)
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Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Jaypee Power grid Limited (JV subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Arunachal Power Limited (JV subsidiary of JPVL)

Sangam Power Generation Company Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Meghalaya Power Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Bina Power Supply Limited (subsidiary of JPVL)

Jaypee Infratech Limited (JIL) (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

BhilaiJaypee Cement Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Himalyan Expressway Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Gujarat Jaypee Cement & Infrastructure Limited (JV subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Jaypee Ganga Infrastructure Corporation Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Jaypee Agra Vikas Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Fertilizers & Industries Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Cement Corporation Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Himalyaputra Aviation Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Assam Cement Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Infrastructure Development Limited (new name of Jaypee Cement Cricket (India) Limited)
(subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Healthcarc Limited (subsidiary of JIL) (till 17.02.2017)
Jaypee Cement Hockey (India) Limited (subsidiary of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Jaiprakash Agri Initiatives Company Limited (subsidiary of JCCL) (till 17.02.2017)

Note: Jaiprakash Power Ventures Limited (JPVL) ceased to be a subsidiary of JAL as it allotted 51%
of its share capital to its various lenders on 18.02.2017 and consequently, JAL's holding in JPVL
reduced to 29.74%. Accordingly, Company (PPGCL) also ceased to be subsidiary of JAL and
Accordingly, Fourteen subsidiaries of JAL (mentioned at S. No. 6 to 19 above) also ccased to be fellow
subsidiaries of the Company from that date.

Associate Companies:

Jaiprakash Associates Limited (JAL) (w.e.f. 18.02.2017, it became Associate in place of Ultimate
Holding Company)

Companies as per S. No. IV (6) to IV (19) above have become associate companics w.c.f 18.02.2017,
in place of Fellow Subsidiary Companies
MP Jaypee Coal Limited (JV Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

MP Jaypee Coal Fields Limited (JV Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Madhya Pradesh Jaypce Minerals Limited (JV Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Jaypee Uttar Bharat Vikas Private Limited (JV Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)
Kanpur Fertilizers & Cement Limited (JV Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

Jaypee Infra Ventures (A Private Company With Unlimited Liability) (J1V) (Associate of JAL) (till
17.02.2017)

Jaypee Development Corporation Limited (JDCL) (Subsidiary of JIV) (till 17.02.2017)

' F | Gy \
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

10. Andhra Cements Limited (subsidiary of JDCL) (till 17.02.2017)

11. JIL Information Technology Limited (JILIT) (Subsidiary of JIV) (till 17 .02.2017)

12. Gaur &Nagi Limited (Subsidiary of JILIT) (till 17.02.2017)

13. Jaypee International Logistics Company Private Limited (subsidiary of JIV)(till 17.02.2017)
14. Tiger Hills Holiday Resort Private Limited (subsidiary of JDCL) (till 17.02.2017)

15. Anvi Hotels Private Limited (subsidiary of JIV) (dissolved w.e.f. 16.07.16)

16. Indesign Enterprises Private Limited (IEPL) (subsidiary of JIV) (till 17.02.2017)

17. Ibonshourne Limited (subsidiary of IEPL w.ef. 11.01.16) (till 17.02.2017)

18. RPJ Minerals Private Limited (RPJMPL) (Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

19. Sarveshwari Stone Products Private Limited (subsidiary of RPJMPL) (till 17.02.2017)
20. Rock Solid Cement Limited (subsidiary of RPJ MPL) (till 17.02.2017)

21. Sonebhadra Minerals Private Limited (Associate of JAL) (till 17.02.2017)

22. Yamuna Expressway Tolling Private Limited (new name of Jaypee Mining Ventures Private Limited
w.e.f. 24.03.2017) (w.e.f. 25.03.2017, it became a subsidiary of JAL, hence Associate of Company
w.e.f. that date) (new name Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited w.e.f. 05.04.2017)

KMP based Associate Cos.

23. Jaiprakash Kashmir Energy Limited

24. Yamuna Expressway Tolling Private Limited (new name of Jaypee Mining Ventures Private Limited
w.c.f. 24.03.2017)(KMP based Associate Co. till 24.03.2017)(w.e.f. 25.03.2017, it became a
subsidiary of JAL) (new name Yamuna Expressway Tolling Limited w.e.f. 05.04.2017)

25. Ceckay Estates Private Limited

26. Jaiprakash Exports Private Limited

27.  Bhumi Estate Devclopers Private Limited

28. Pac Pharma Drugs and Chemicals Private Limited

29. Jaypee Jan SewaSansthan (Not For Profit' Private Limited Company

30. Think Different Enterprises Private Limited

31. JC World Hospitality Private Limited

32. JC Wealth & Investments Private Limited

33. Librans Venture Private Limited

34. Librans Real Estate Private Limited

35. Akassva Associates Private Limited

36. Renaissance Lifestyle Private Limited

37. Ohm Products Private Limited

38. Lucky Strike Financers Private Limited

39. Samvridhi Advisors LLP

40. Sandhar Hospitality

41. CK World Hospitality Private Limited



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE

PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

32.

Transactions carried out with related parties referred to above:

(Amount in Rs)

8 Particulars For the year For the year
No. ended 31=t ended 31st
March, 2017 March, 2016
1.) | with Holding Company
Residual Charge on Assets of the Company in favour of Banks for 40,00,00,000 635,00,00,000
Financial Assistance to Jai Prakash Power Ventures Limited as referred to
in 1 (i) above
- Short Term Borrowings 15,47,00,000
. Outstanding (debit)/ credit = | 15,47,00,000
- Outstanding credit for Bara Cement Grinding Unit 8,00,00,000 8,00,00,000
-Corporate Guarantee Issued to Bank for Financing the Project 1100,00,00,000 500,00,00,000
Jaypee Nigric SBuper Themal Power Project (a unit of 1(i) above) - = o
[~ Purchases
|~ Outstanding (debit)/ credit 4000 i i ms.zso
Jaypee Bina Themal Power Profec$unlt of 1(i) above) T =5
Purchases o o l,lESG.GT
" Outstanding (debit)/ credit T 85,90,030 | 2,24,94,764
2.) | Ultimate-Holding Company (till 17.02.2017) N
| (i) Jniprakash Associates Limited S -
“Transactions during the yoar (01.04.16 to 17.02.17) B o
“[a) Purchases o R - ~ | 39955118 24,85,36,688
“[b) Civil Work Contract - - [ 185,58,57,619 60,62,33,457
(c) Sale of Fly Ash - - | 9797215
- Outstanding (debit) / credit - o
(a) Performance ‘Bank Guarantee given on behalf of the company. 150,00,00,000 150,00,00,000
{b) Corporate Guarantee received during the year. o N -
(c) Corporate Guarantee closing balance, S ~|165,49,14,000 175,49,14,000
(d) Net payables 2,12,50,21,875 | (129,68,25,624)
"3 | Fellow Subsidiaries of the Holding Company A
Sangam Power Generation Co. Ltd.(a unit of 1{i) above) N |
Short Term Borrowings 2,13,63,933
[ Out Emd_lm:_m_rlm credit - T 2,13,63,933
4] | Fellow Subsidiaries of the ultimate Holding Company(01.04.16 to o N

17.02.2017)

Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd.

" - Transactions during the year

T 21,59,472
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Outstanding (debit) / credit

Net payables

45,20,000

4.) Associate Company

(iy Jaypee Development Corporation Limited|
17.02.2017)

Associate till

- Services

4,84,54,172 5,39,27,829

- Outstanding (debit)/ credit

66,90,222 3,71,65,831

(i) Jaypee Infra Ventures | Associate till 17.02.2017)

Outstanding (debit) / credit

Services [ Up to 17.02.1 ?j
" -Nel |)a|_v.z;'1-ii'rs

 (iii) Jaiprakash Associates Limited

(a) Pu rchases

(b] Civil Work Contract

{c) Sale ol Fly Ash
| (iv) Himalyaputra Aviation Ltd.

Transactions during the year

‘ [~ Outstanding (debit) / credit
[ Net payables

[ 5.) Transactions with Key Management Personnel

Salary, Perquisite and other benefits (Director Sitting Fee)

56,98,661

~ 7,87,500

5,20,08,536
200,85,97,626
1,16,82,531

67,800,000

1,13,00,000

5,70,000 5,15,250

33. The Company is incurring heavy losses being the initial years of commercial production. Deferred Tax
assets is not recognized on account of absence of virtual certainty with convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

34. Gratuity and Leave encashment - Defined Benefit Plan - Provision made as per Actuarial Valuation

for the current year

34.1 Summary of Actuarial assumptions

Particulars | 2016-17

Discount Rate ' 7.5%
" Mortality | IALM (2006-2008)
" Turnover Rate i Up to 30 years 2%,

from 31-44 years 5%,

: Above 44 years 3%.

T

\
\

SRS
Z =
e~
ERT

2015-16

8.0%

IALM (2006-2008)
' Up to 30 years 2%,

from 31-44 years 5%,

: Above 44 years 3%.
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PRAYAG RAJ POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

34.2 Movement in defined benefit obligations and amount recognised in the statement of

Profit and loss:-

(Amount in Rs)

] Gratuity
S No. | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
2 Expenses re_ct_)gTized in|
the statements of Profit
and Loss Account for the
year ended 31st March,
1 2017
')  Current Service Cost | 999,413 851,224
(i) Interest Cost 197,837 170,142
(iiij Benefits Paid (60,765) (27,657)
(ivy  Actuarial (Gains)/ | 21,087 (647,532)
Losses
Total Expenses | 1,187,582 | 346,177
Recognized |
Net Assets/(Liability) |
recognized in the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March,
2 2017
(i) Present Value of 3,630,809 2,472,957
Defined Benefit Obligation
()  Fair Value of Plan| 361,992 | 394,545
Assets
|
(i) Unfunded | (3,268,517) | (2,078,412)
| Liability / Provision in |
balance sheet
f(iv) Unfunded Liabilityf (3,268,517) | (2,078,412)
| recognised in balance sheet
| } ]
| Change in obligation
during the year ended
3 ‘3llthhrch, 2017
4 4
(i) Present Value of Defined 2,472,987 2,126,780
Benefit Obligation at the|
beginning of the year
|
| (i) Current Service Cost 999,413 851,224
| (iii) Interest Cost 197,837 170,142
' (iv) Actuarial {Gains)/ ' 21,087 (647,532)
Losses |
|'(v) Benefit Payments (60,758) ‘ (27.657)
" (vi) Present Value of Defined | 3,630,509 | 2,472,957
SRS AR
f["'- "\'\. \
{ ( I_ L/I i
\l \
\
NG

Leave Encashment

2016-17

1,288,341
222,650
(229,008)
(1,0385)

1,280,948

4,064,076

(4,064,076)

(4,064,076)

2,783,128

1,288,341
222,650
(1,035)

(229,008)
4,064,076

Gy

|7 2015-16

1,078,283
182,936

(646,738)

(118,058)

496,423

2,783,128

(2,783,128)

(2,783,128)

2,286,705

1,078,283
182,936
(118,058}

(646,738)
2,783,128
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Benefit Obligation at the
end of the year

Change in Assets during
the year ended 3lst
4 March, 2017

(i) Fair value of plan assets 389,076 394,545 -

at the beginning of the

period

(i) Actual return on plan 33,126 28,202 g
assets

(ili) Employer contribution 5 -
| (iv) Benefits paid | (27,667) | (60,755 =

(v) Fair value of plan assets 394,645 | 361,992 =
at the end of the period

34.3 Estimated Payments :-
The Expected cash flows over the next few years are as Follows:-

(Amount in Rs)

' Year | Gratuity Leave Encashment
1 Year 13,840 | 6,03,393 “
2-3 Year 2,35,042 28,80,21
4-6 Year 10,36,808 6,98,742

| Beyond 6 years | 22,84,819 24,73,920

34.4 Sensitivity analysis for the year ended 31.03.2017

(Amount in Rs)
'a) Impact of the change in discount rate ‘ Gratuity | Leave
) | Encashment |
| Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 36,30,809 40,64,076
' a) [ Impact due to increase of 0.50 % | (1,54,087) ' (1,79,894) i
| b) ‘ Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % ' 1,68,440 | 1,96,159 |
l |
jb} Impact of the change in salary increase |
; [ Present Value of Obligation at the end of the period 36,30,509 | 40,64,076
| @ |Impact due to increase of 0.50 1,70936 | 199,056
b) | Impact due to decrease of 0.50 % 1(1,57,601) | (1,84,002)
|

Sensitivities due to mortality & withdrawals are not material & hence impact of change not calculated

N (e
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35.

Financial instrument

(i) Capital management

The gearing ratio at the end of reporting period are as follows.

(Amount in Rs)

Partciulars As at March 31, | As at March 31, | As at April 1, 2015
2017 2016

Debt* 1

111,899,446,747 | 97,121,935,964 87,580,652,837
Cash and bank 2
balances 281,403,072 488,065,222 1,727,551,848
Net debt 3= (1-2)

111,618,043.675 | 96,633,870,742 85,853,100,989
Total Equity** 4

29.061.629.603 | 34,094,590,158 28,836,117,496

Total Debt & Equity 5= (3+4)

140,679,673,278 | 130,728,460,900 114,689,218,485
Net debt to equity ratio 6= (3/65) 79.34% 73.92% 74.86%

* Debt is defined as long-term and short-term borrowings excluding the OCSD borrowing of Rs. 500 Crore which was considers as

equity.

“* Total Equity is sum of Equity Share Capital, Other Equity and OCSD borrowing of Rs. 500 Crore

(i) Categories of financial instruments

Finanoial assets

balance

b) Loan

c) Other financial assets

d) Trade receivable

Total

Finanocial liabilities

a) Long term borrowing

bjshort term borrowing

b) Trade payable

Total

- Measured at amortised cost

' Measured at amortised cost

¢) other financial liability

' a) cash and cash equivalent including bank

i

2814,03,072

92,24,19,492
54999,55,081

670,37,77,645 |

| As at March 31, 2017

1107129,02,997

238761,46,083

| 1345890,49,080

As at March 31, 2017 | As at March 31, 2016

16712,04,714
10101,50,430

l
’ 4880,65,222
[

|
1010615,72,031
10603,63,933

|
I
1
|
| 11432023685
|

| 1135539,59,649

G

31694,20,366

As at Merch 31, 2016

As at April 1, 2018

17275,51,848

6643,11,091

23918,62,939

As at March 31,
2018

825806,52,837
$0000,00,000

75969,12,454 |

+

| 951775,65,291

%/
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(i1i) Fair value measurement (FVM)

The Following table provides the FVM hierarchy of the Financial Liabilities

Particulars Fair value as at Fair value
hierarchy
As at March 31, | As at March 31, | As at April 1, Levell,2,3*
2017 | 2016 2018

| Financial [

| Liabilities | | -

| Borrowing | 1107129,02,997 | 1010615,72,031 | 825806,52,837 | Level 2
Payable for ' Level 2
capital
expenditure | 52665,98,903 | 51535,88,912 22548,91,955

*Level-1 Quoted Prices in Active Markets
*Level-2 Significant Observable inputs
*Level-3 Significant Unobservable inputs

(iv) Financial risk management:
(a) Interest rate risk management

The company is exposed to interest rate risk because company borrows funds at floating interest
rates. The company's exposures to interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilities are
detailed in the liquidity risk management section of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates at the
end of the reporting period. For floating rate liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the
amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the
whole year. A S50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk
internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

| Interest
| If increase by 80 basis point ' Impact l |
As at March As at March | As at March 31
Particulars | 31,2017 | 31,2016 | 2018
|
Impact on profit for the year (573,576,500) | (495,945,562)

| (404,809,500) |

Impact on total equity as at the

end of the reporting period (573,576,500) | (495,945,562)

| {404,809,500) |

If decrease by 50 basis point b Interest Impact
| As at March As at March | As at March 31, |
Pavticulars | 31,2017 | 31,2016 | 32018
1 t fit for the year 573,576,500 495,945,562
— i o ot . _ | 404,809,500

Impact on total equity as at the

end of the reporting period 573,576,500 495,945,562

| 404,809,500

&l # | Gokn N
N& v
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(b) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has
established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the
company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity management
requirements. The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash
flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

(1) Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company
can be required to pay.

The tables include both interest and principal cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are
floating rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the

reporting period.

The contractual maturity is based on the earliest date on which the company may be required to
pay.

Liquidity Risk

Particulars
Within 1 year 1-3 years 3+ years Total

As at March 31, 2017 '

Borrowing

_ 6.186,543,750 | 25,108,805,500 | 83,419.950,750 | 114,715.300.000
Other financial

liabilities ! 18,609,547,780 | 6,259,553,539 | | 24,869,101,319
Total | 24,796,091,5830 | 31,368,359,039 | 83,419,950,750 139,584,401,319
Particulars i '

Within 1 year | 1-3 years 3+ years Total

' 4

As at March 31, 2016 '

Borrowings | 1,060,363,933 | 17,500,446,715 | 81,688,665,660 | 100,249,476,309
Other financial

liabilities | 6,278,434,773 | 6.860,266,061 | 13,138,700,834 |
Total | 7,338,798,706 24,360,712,776 | 81,688,665,660 | 111,388,177,143

Rag \&f
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Particulars

Within 1 year 1-3 years 3+ years Total
As at March 31, 2015
Borrowings 1 5,000,000,000 | 9,248,838,750 | 71,713,061,250 | 85,961,900,000
Other financial
liabilities 5,342,020.,499 3.167,960,844 | 8,509,981,343
Total - 10,342,020,499 | 9,248,838,750 | 71,713,061,250  94,471,881,343

(ii) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Company has obtained foreign
currency convertible bond, the company is exposed to foreign exchange risk

The following table details the company's sensitivity to a 2% increase and decrease in the Rs.
against the USD. 2% is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation at the period end for a 2%
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in profit or equity
where the rupee strengthens 2% against the relevant currency. For a 2% weakening of the rupee
against the relevant currency, there would be a comparable impact on the profit or equity, and the
balances below would be negative.

Increase/ Decrease in

Particulars . Basis Points | Impact on Profit before Tax |
March 31, March 31, = March 31, | March 31,
2017 | 2016 | 2017 | 2016
+200 | +200 | 150,190,000 | 153,571,000

USD Currency Impact | .
200 - 200 | 150,190,000 | 153,571,000

The fair values of current debtors, bank balances, current creditors and current borrowings are

assumed to approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-term maturities of these assets and
liabilities.

_ | _Carrying value
Particulars ' As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016 { As at March 31, 2018

| 1) Financial assets - Current

| Trade receivables | 54999.55.081 | 10101,50,430 |

| Cash and cash equivalents _ 2366,72,272 | 4724,04,335 | 14275,51,848 |
Bank Balances . 447,30,800 | 156,60,887 | 3000,00.000 |

| Other Financial assets _ 8350,15,934 | 16085.89.174 | 5050,80,000 |

il) Financial liabilities - Current

| Borrowings | | 10603,63,933 | 50000.00.000
Other Financial liabilities | 186095,47.780 | 62784,34,773 | 53420,20,499
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

(vi) Credit Risk :-

The average credit period on sales of goods is -30 days.
The following are the list which is represents more than 5% of total balance of trade receivable.

(Amount in Rs)

| Particulars ‘ As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March
2017 | 2016 31, 2015

Uttar Pradesh Power
Corporation Limited
| (UPPCL) | 546,61,56,302 [ 101,01,50,430 NIL
(Amount in Rs )

] As at March As at March 31, | As at Aprill, '
Ageing of receivables | 31, 2017 2016 2015
i Within the credit period 201,91,08,863 101,01,50,430 ' NIL
1-30 days past due | 197,57,53,694 NIL NIL
| 31-60 days past due | 150,20,30,782 NIL | NLL
: 61-90 days past due | 24,238,912 NIL | NIL
More than 90 days past due _ 637,830 NIL NIL
' Total | 549,99,56,081 | 101,01,50,430 |  NIL ‘.

36. Assets Impairment :-
In terms of Ind-AS 36, the assets are not impaired because the recoverable amount of fixed assets

collectively determined by the present value of estimated future cash flows is higher than its carrying
value.

37. Events Occurring After Balance Sheet Date -Debt Restructuring :-
During the current financial year the Joint Lenders Forum considering a revival plan interalia
envisaging Debt restructuring under S4A guidelines of RBI. Lenders evaluated the options for
restructuring of the debt (Flexible Structuring/ SDR/ S4A in JLF meeting held on 26th May 2017) and
agreed to invoke RBI's “Scheme for Sustainable Structuring of Stressed Assets (S4A)” dated 13th June
2016 as amended from time to time.

Under the scheme after finalisation sustainable/ unsustainable debt including the interest fallen/
falling due till finalisation of the scheme convert part into Equity and partly in to Funded Interest
Term Loan (FITL) in terms of the above RBI Guidelines

38. Amount Due to 88I unit:-

Trade payable does not include any amount due to Smali Scale Industrial Undertaking; to the extent
such parties have been identified from available information with the company.

39. Amount Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
Trade Payable do not include any amount due to Micro and Small enterprises under “The Micro, Small

and Medium Enterprises Development Act’ 2006 (‘MSMED Act)”; to the extent such parties have been
identified from available information with the company.

(o W %;
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40. Specified Banks note

During the year, the Company had Specified Bank Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as
defined in the MCA notification, G.S.R. 308(E), dated March 31, 2017, The details of SBNs held and
transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to December 30, 2016, the denomination-wise
SBNs and other notes as per the notification are as follows

Amount in Rs.
Specified Bank Other
Particulars Notes denomination Total
(SBNs)(2) notes
Closgng cash in hand as on o '
08.11.2016 655,000 103,049 758,049
{+) Permitted Receipts = | 1,853,067 1,853,067
(-) Permitted payments [ - 1,092,823 1,092,823
(-) Amount_de_pasited in '
Banks 655,000 655,000
Closing cash in hand as on
30.12.2016 520,950 863,293

i For the purpose of this clause, the term of ‘Specified Bank Notes' shall have the same meaning
provided in the notification of the Government of India, in the Ministry of Finance, Department of
Economic Affairs number 8.0. 3407(E), dated November 8, 2016.

41. Wherever the balance confirmation is not available from the parties, the balance as appearing in the
books of accounts have been considered.

42. The previous year figures have been regrouped /reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to the

current year's presentation.

For Dass Gupta & Associates For and on behalf of the board
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(Jai Prakash Gaur)
; Executive Chairman
M.No. 09789 DIN 00008085 /
(Suregh Jain) (Manoj Gaur)
Director Director
DIN 00011026 DIN 0000848
Ql, w
(e Jomron o
Place: Delhi (Rajeev Kumar) (Ramesh\Ghand Sharma)

Dated: 28.05.2017

Company Secretary
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